

DEPARTMENT OF WEST ASIAN STUDIES

FACULTY MEMBER

**MAJOR GENERAL (RETD) PROF G G DWIVEDI
SM, VSM & BAR**

Qualification : Dual M Phil (Defense & Strategic Studies) - Madras University
Ph D (International Relations) JNU, New Delhi

Designation : Professor

Thrust Area :

- West Asia
- Geo Strategy and Security
- Leadership and Strategy
- Asia-Pacific, China

Address : Department of West Asian Studies, AMU, Aligarh

Mobile : 09958889673

Email : govinddwivedi999@gmail.com

Telephone : 0571-2700920 EPABX 1123, 4426, 1391



PROFILE

Major General (retd) Prof GG Dwivedi SM, VSM, & BAR
Prof - Dept of West Asian Studies
Coordinator - Faculty of International Studies (FIS)
Chairman- Office of Alumni Affairs, (OAA) AMU

Major General G G Dwivedi, SM, VSM & BAR retired as Assistant Chief Integrated Defence Staff in 2009, after 38 years of distinguished service in the Army (Infantry). A veteran of Bangladesh War, he carries vast experience by virtue of numerous operational, staff and instructional assignments.

He holds M Sc Defence Studies and dual M Phil in Defence and Strategic Studies from Madras University and Ph D in International Relations from JNU, New Delhi. Besides Interpretership in Chinese from the School of Foreign Languages, he obtained Art & Practice of Leadership Development from Harvard Kennedy School, Leadership in Public Life from Kansas Leadership Centre, USA and Diploma in Management Studies from IGNOU.

He has authored two books on Military History and edited book on Leadership; published over 50 articles including book chapters on Geo Strategy and Security, International Relations and Leadership, in the leading professional journals and national dailies.

An alumnus of prestigious National Defence College, Prof Dwivedi has been on the faculty of Indian Military Academy Dehradun and Defence Services Staff College Wellington. He is a visiting faculty at Foreign Services Institute Delhi, Lal Bahadur Shastri National Academy of Administration, Mussoorie Himachal Institute of Public Administration, IIM Kashipur, Management Development Institute Gurgaon, Lal Bahadur Shastri Institute of Management Delhi, Punjab University Chandigarh and UGC-AMU Academic Staff College. Member, of renowned think tank institutes/centres, he regularly guest speaks at premier centres of excellence both in India and abroad and frequently appears on National TV as a panelist.

CURRICULAM VITAE

Major General (retd) Prof GG Dwivedi

**Address: Department of West Asian Studies
Coordinator, Faculty of International Studies &
Chairman, Office of Alumni Affairs
AMU, Aligarh - 202002 UP India**

Areas of Expertise

- West Asia
- Geo Strategy and Security
- Leadership and Strategy
- Asia-Pacific, China

Office 0571-2700920 EPABX 1123,4426,1391

Email: govinddwivedi999@gmail.com

Cell phone: 09958889673

Education Qualification

| S. No | Examination Passed | Subject | University Board | Year of passing | Division |
|-------|------------------------|-----------------------------|------------------------------|-----------------|------------------|
| 1. | Ph.D | International Relations | JNU | 2011 | Degree Conferred |
| 2. | M.Phil | Defence & Strategic Studies | Madras University | 2012 | First Division |
| 3. | M.Phil | Defence & Strategic Studies | Madras University | 2001 | First Division |
| 4. | M.Sc | Defence Studies | Madras University | 1985 | First Division |
| 5. | Interpretership Course | Chinese | School of Foreign Languages, | 1996 | Distinction |

Professional Development Programmes Attended

- ‘Art and Practice of Leadership Development’ - Harvard Kennedy School – 2012 (USA)
‘Leadership in Public Life’ - Kansas Leadership Centre - 2012 (USA)
‘Independent Directors Programme’ - IMT Ghaziabad -2009
‘Strategic Management -Senior Officers’ - MDI Gurgaon - 2008
‘Media Management Capsule - Senior Officers’ - IIMC- 2007

Contribution to Field of Knowledge

- Instrumental in Introducing M. Phil Programme (Defence & Strategic Studies) for Defence Personnel in Punjab University, Chandigarh.
- Introduced 'Art & Practice of Leadership' course as part of MBA Programme in Lal Bahadur Shastri Institute of Management (LBSIM) Delhi.

Teaching Experience

- Faculty - Indian Military Academy, Dehradun (1981-1983)
- Faculty - Defense Services Staff College, Wellington,(1999-2000)
- Member Army Management Study Board (2006-2008)

Visiting faculty /Guest Speaker

- (i) Lal Bahadur Shastri National Academy of Administration - Mussoorie
- (ii) Foreign Service Institute - Delhi
- (iii) IIM - Kashipur
- (iv) Management Development Institute (MDI) - Gurgaon
- (v) Lal Bahadur Shastri Institute of Management - Delhi
- (iv) Punjab University - Chandigarh.
- (vi) Boston University, USA
- (viii) UGC AMU Academic Staff College

International Experience:

- (a) Served as 'Military Attaché' in China (with concurrent accreditation to Mongolia & North Korea) dealing with defence diplomacy.
- (b) Visited over 30 countries as part of official delegations and study tours.

(Published Works)

| (a) Books | Year | Remarks |
|--------------------------------------|-------------|---|
| Korea - the Limited War | 1989 | — |
| War in Vietnam 1945 -54 | 1991 | — |
| Leadership Manual | 2009 | Edited and contributed Chapters |
| Limited Wars - Arab Israeli Conflict | - | Under publication |
| Book Chapters | | |
| Indian National Security Review | 2009 | China Defense Modernization |
| Indian National Security Review | 2010 | China's Strategic Interest: South & SE Asia |

| | | |
|--|-----------------------------------|--|
| (Last 5Years) | | |
| (b) Research Projects | | |
| Study of “1962 India - China War : view the from other side” | 2014 | Sponsored by United Services Institute (USI) Delhi |
| Capacity Building - North East Region | 2010 | Sponsored by CENJOWS(MOD) |
| (c) Articles (Professional Journal) | | |
| Engaging China - Mind the Imperatives | USI Journal (Dec 14) | (Premier Defence Publication) |
| Changing Nature of Leadership | Pinnacle 2014 | (Pinnacle is Indian Army’s leading professional Journal) |
| Unknown Battles - North East | USI (Sep-2014) | (Coauthored) |
| Battle of Walong - 1962 (view from other side of the hill) | USI (June 2014) | -do- |
| Redefining Art and Practice of Leadership | Pinnacle 2013 | — |
| Rebalancing Asia - Pacific | JNU Publication 2013 | (Compendium National Seminar 2013) |
| Leadership Challenges In the Era of Transformation | Pinnacle (2012) | — |
| Aligning Technology in the realm of Limited Wars | Pinnacle (2011) | - |
| PLA - Land Forces | South Asia Defense Review (2011) | Leading Regional security journal |
| Roaring at sixty | South Asia Defense Review (2010) | -do- |
| Courting The Dragon | South Asia Defense Review (2010) | -do- |
| Review of Internal Security | South Asia Defense Review (2010) | -do- |
| China- Making of a Great Power | Pinnacle 2009 | — |
| India - Making of a Great Power | Synergy 2009 | Tri Service Defense Journal |

| | | |
|--|---------------|---|
| China's Rise - Myth & Reality | USI (2009) | — |
| Internal Security situation in North East | Pinnacle 2008 | — |
| Leadership challenges 21 st Century | Pinnacle 2008 | — |
| Dynamics of limited War | Pinnacle 2008 | — |

| Articles: The Tribune (National Daily) | | |
|--|-------------|-----------------------|
| Articles | Year | Remarks |
| Go in for calibrated Response | 12 Aug 13 | OP ED Section |
| Hydro Hegemony-China's New Game Plan | 01 Mar 13 | -do- |
| North East at Cross Roads | 21 Mar 12 | -do- |
| Dragon Fire Resets Strategic Rethink | 20 Dec 11 | -do- |
| China's Increasing Influence in South East Asia | 04 Jul 11 | -do- |
| Chugging Down the Memory Track | 31 July 11 | Lead Article (Column) |
| Sun set at Noon (Across 38 th Parallel) | 2010 | -do- |
| Battle for Supremacy | 2010 | -do- |
| Manipur in dire State | 2010 | -do- |

(Besides the above, over 45 short articles have been published in the National Dailies and other Journals.)

(d) Paper Presented / Chaired and Lecture delivered

| Title | Event | Remarks |
|--|---|------------------|
| Teacher as a Mentor | Academic Staff College, AMU 22 Jan 15 | Delivered a Talk |
| Changing Nature of Leadership | Academic Staff College, AMU 15 Jan 15 | -do- |
| Emergence of China As a Global Power | AMU National Seminar (BRICS) 26 Feb 14 | Presented Paper |
| Redefining Role of Teacher | Academic Staff College, AMU 12 Mar 14 | Delivered talk |
| Leadership and Team Dynamics | Academic Staff College, AMU 26 Mar 14 | -do- |
| Shapes & Contours of New World Order | Lal Bahadur National Academy of Administration, (Mussoorie) Civil - Military National Security Programme 03 June 14 | -do- |
| Security Dynamics West Asia | JNU National Seminar 13 Nov 14 | Presented Paper |
| Role of IT in West Asia | JMI seminar 22 Dec 2014 | Chaired Session |
| Leadership in Public Life | Foreign Service Institute, Delhi (IFS-2014 Batch) 03 April 14 | — |
| Leadership Challenges 21 st century | Foreign Service Institute, (IFS-2013 Batch) 31 Mar 13 | Workshop |
| Redefining Art and Practice of Leadership | Himachal Institute of Public Administration (HIPA) (IAS Probationary Batch- 2013 30Aug2013 | Workshop |
| Leadership-Public Life & Civil Military Relations | HIPA (IAS Probationers & HAS Officers) 01 Sep 2013 | Workshop |
| Teacher to Mentor | Academic Staff College, AMU Indian Social Sciences Congress Seminar 4 Dec 13 | Delivered a Talk |
| Development and Impact on Environment Building Ecological Sustainable Society | National Seminar Indian Social Sciences Congress AMU, Aligarh 27 Dec 13 | Chaired Session |

| | | |
|---|--|-------------------|
| NE - Capacity Building Initiatives | HIPA (Civil Services Officers - North East 12 Dec 13 | Delivered Talk |
| Rebalancing Asia - Pacific | JNU International Seminar 12 Dec 13 | Presented Paper |
| Engagement of Veterans with Civil Society | Veterans Forum Panchkula 14 Dec 13 | Presented a Paper |
| Redefining Leadership in Public Life | Boston University Martin Luther King Scholars Class 25 Nov 12 | Delivered lecture |
| Asia- Pacific Security Dynamics | USI- New Delhi Shanghai International Institute of Strategic Studies (SISS) (China) bilateral dialogue 16 Nov 12 | Presented Paper |